

Contact

fmrbertani@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/](http://www.linkedin.com/in/francescobertani)

[francescobertani](#) (LinkedIn)

claider.net/en (Company)

business.claider.net/en (Company)

Top Skills

Insurance

Risk

Risk Mitigation

Languages

Francese

Tedesco

Inglese

Francesco Bertani

Founder of Claider. The insurtech claims management platform

Milano, Lombardy, Italy

Summary

Francesco has 10 years experience in Industry (Landis & Gyr, Siemens, Pirelli) and 15 years experience in claims management as CEO of Dei Ex Machina. He has a track of 170.000 loss adjustment reports and 20.000 cat-nat reports (Osimo Flood and l'Aquila Earthquake). In 2016 Francesco condensed his experience in Claider, the first Claims management platform

Experience

Claider

Founder and CEO

June 2016 - Present

Milan Area, Italy

Every year insurances worldwide pay more than 4 trillions Eu in claims compensation.

With Claider claims platform the cost of these claims handling could be cut from 400 billions Eu to 12. And each claim could be resolved in only 6 days instead of 60. The first insurtech, claims platform. Simplifying, saving time & money. Digital claims, a faster and more efficient way to ensure insurance compensations.

Flowsoft

CEO

September 2010 - Present

Milano

We are focused on Insurtech. We want to reinvent the claims experience by using technologies and innovative digital solutions. We offer an immediate jump into digital insurance. For the insured consumers, we have developed the app Claider with revolutionary Tap&Claim interface. For insurance intermediaries, insurance companies, fleet managers, building managers, loss adjusters, we have developed a SAAS solution: the web app ClaideNET.

Dei Ex Machina

Founder and CEO

December 2003 - Present

Milano

Dei Ex Machina provides professional services in loss adjusting, risk management and consulting professional expertise to all the leading insurance companies.

Our last services offered are remote video adjusting and digital loss adjusting.

In 2006 DEM was the first Italian company appointed directly by the Italian Civil protection to evaluate damages from the flood that affected the industrial district in the municipalities of Osimo and Castelfidardo.

DEM was the exclusive partner of Cineas, the MIP (Politecnico of Milan Engineering University) organization involved with Italian Civil Protection for the damages caused by the L'Aquila earthquake.

From 2010 to 2013 DEM, with dealt with 250 loss adjusters trained by Cineas, we also created and managed the workflow process of 20.000 cat-nat reports.

CLS S.p.A

General Manager

September 2001 - September 2003 (2 years 1 month)

CLS was the first Italian loss adjusting web company. It was one of the biggest Italian insurance services company that managed a network of more than 100 loss adjusters and many thousands of expertise. Francesco managed it from the beginning and for three years.

Cam Tecnologie - Pirelli Group

Business Unit Manager

February 1998 - August 2001 (3 years 7 months)

Cam Tecnologie starts in October 1997. It acquired an Italian patent of new technology in the field of oil emulsions. The target was to develop the technological and environmental business related to oil products consumption. It has two business units: Road Transport and Civil & Industrial.

Landis & Gyr and Siemens

Marketing Manager

1990 - 1998 (9 years)

Francesco was first a product manager and then residential buildings marketing manager for the following sales channels: thermo hydraulic, electrical installers, wholesalers and agents. The marketing activity was based

on market analysis, focusing on products and solutions to satisfy the market demand.

Education

MIP Politecnico di Milano

Engineer's Degree, mechanical - technological · (1981 - 1989)

Istituto Leone XIII di Milano

High School, Maturità scientifica · (1972 - 1985)